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Ref: A5043969 

Your Ref: D21/38630 
 
Mr David Blunt 
Clerk of the Parliaments 
Legislative Council 
Parliament House  
Macquarie Street 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 
Cc: public.accountability@parliament.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Blunt 

Inquiry into the NSW Government’s management of the COVID-19 pandemic 

I refer to the resolution of the Public Accountability Committee made on 21 July 2021 in its inquiry 
into the NSW Government’s management of the COVID-19 pandemic, and to your letter dated 
23 July 2021, concerning health advice from the Chief Health Officer or the Ministry of Health.  
I would be grateful if you would bring the following matters to the attention of the Committee.   
The Committee’s role in scrutinising the NSW Government’s management of the COVID-19 
pandemic is acknowledged. 
As the Committee will appreciate, the Greater Sydney region is currently facing its most serious 
outbreak of COVID-19 to date, with the number of infectious cases of the highly transmissible Delta 
variant remaining high. 
In response, the Minister for Health and Medical Research has imposed restrictions on gathering 
and movement in the Greater Sydney region with all persons in the Greater Sydney region being 
urged to limit their movements as much as possible to prevent the further spread of COVID-19 in 
the community.  
The Government is focusing significant effort on responding to the current outbreak of COVID-19 in 
Greater Sydney, the vaccination rollout in NSW and the delivery of essential services. On 28 July 
2021, the restrictions on gathering and movement were extended until 28 August 2021.  
An order for papers that falls due during the course of this extremely serious outbreak will 
undoubtedly divert the Office of the Minister for Health and Medical Research and public servants 
within the Ministry of Health and the Department of Premier and Cabinet from their critical work in 
responding to the outbreak. It may also place public servants who are required to compile and 
deliver records to Parliament but who would otherwise be working from home at risk of acquiring or 
transmitting COVID-19.  
It has not been possible to make a detailed assessment of the volume of documents that may be 
responsive to the resolution. I note that the Committee’s Chair, Mr David Shoebridge MLC, said in 
a media release announcing the recommencement of the inquiry that the Committee is 
“exceedingly mindful of not diverting government efforts and resources from containing and 
suppressing the outbreak”. The Committee’s resolution would have precisely that effect. 
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I note that the Minister for Health and Medical Research wrote to the Committee on 2 August 2021 
confirming that he and the Chief Health Officer, Dr Kerry Chant PSM, will appear before the 
Committee on 10 August 2021 in person to answer any questions the Committee may have about 
the NSW Government’s management of the COVID-19 pandemic.  
Should you require any clarification or further assistance, please contact Ms Kate Boyd, Deputy 
Secretary, General Counsel  

Yours sincerely 

 
Tim Reardon 
Secretary 
4 August 2021 
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6 August 2021        

D21/40834 
 
Mr Tim Reardon 
Secretary 
Department of Premier and Cabinet 
52 Martin Place 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 
Attention: Ms Kate Boyd, General Counsel 
 
 
Dear Mr Reardon 
 
Order for Papers – Recent outbreak of COVID-19 and related papers 
 
Thank you for your letter to the Clerk of the Parliaments, dated 4 August 2021, concerning an order 
for papers made by the committee. 
 
The Public Accountability Committee notes the Government's acknowledgement of the committee's 
important oversight role during the COVID-19 pandemic whilst the Parliament is adjourned. In this 
vein, the committee reiterates that it is essential that the Government cooperate with the committee in 
order to allow the committee to do its work, which includes scrutinising the actions of the Government. 
 
Accordingly I write to you on behalf of the committee, seeking again the production of the following 
documents concerning the recent outbreak of COVID-19 and related papers: 

(a) all documents, including briefs and correspondence, containing health advice provided between 
Monday, 1 June 2021 and Wednesday, 14 July 2021 from the NSW Chief Health Officer, Dr 
Kerry Chant or the Ministry of Health, advising on potential or additional restrictions and 
lockdowns and the timing of potential or additional restrictions and lockdowns for Greater 
Sydney, the Blue Mountains, Central Coast, Wollongong and Shellharbour, and 

(b) any legal or other advice regarding the scope or validity of this order of the House created as a 
result of this order of the House. 

 
Considering that it is likely a modest set of documents, the committee requests its return by 10.00 am, 
Monday 9 August 2021. 
 
The committee reiterates that it is open to engaging directly with the Government as to the most 
expeditious and efficacious way to obtain the critical information. 
 



 
 

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact  Principal Council 
Officer – Committees  or email Public.Accountability@parliament.nsw.gov.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Mr David Shoebridge MLC 
Chair 
 
cc: The Hon Brad Hazzard MP  

The Hon Don Harwin MLC 
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Ref: A5059314 
 
 
Mr David Shoebridge MLC 
Chair 
Public Accountability Committee 
Parliament House 
Macquarie St 
SYDNEY  NSW  2000 
 
 
 
 
Dear Chair  
 
Thank you for your letter dated 6 August 2021 concerning the Public Accountability Committee’s 
request for the production of certain documents in its inquiry into the NSW Government’s 
management of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
I have provided a copy of your letter to the Minister for Health and Medical Research and the 
Secretary, NSW Health to consider what documents may be able to be provided voluntarily in 
response to the Committee’s request within the requested timeframe. 
 

Yours sincerely 

Tim Reardon 
Secretary 

6 August 2021 
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